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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 1:33 PM

To: Summer Lee  (LKK Auto); 'SUR'; assignments

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C20008355/LA || OI-FBK2652Z (Orange) TP-SMQ9272D || 

Est: $5,893.03 || Tong Luck Auto 

Attachments: SMQ9272D - NOA.pdf; OI Report.pdf

Hi Team, 

 

We would like to request TP survey for SMQ9272D.  TP chose Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the vehicle. 

 

Workshop information:  

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 

160 Sin Ming Drive 

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel: 6250 0088    

 

Please confirm.  Thank you.  

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 11:43 AM 

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMQ9272D & FBK2652Z ON 14/12/2020 @ 2330 HRS MSCP OF BLK 

371A WOODLANDS AVE 1 LEVEL 1B TO 2A RAMP || C20008355  

 

Dear Ivy, 

 

We hereby confirmed and agreed to nominate Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) to conduct the PRI of 

our client’s vehicle  

 

Best Regards, 

Candy Ong  

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 

 

 

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 6:01 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMQ9272D & FBK2652Z ON 14/12/2020 @ 2330 HRS MSCP OF BLK 

371A WOODLANDS AVE 1 LEVEL 1B TO 2A RAMP 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action  

 

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop  

 

Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date  

 

Thanks & regards, 

Yu Ching 

 

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 
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Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 

Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services 

Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the 

intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated 

author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It 

may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived 

and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended 

addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant 

that this email is error or virus free.  
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


